Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:22 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 6 - Lincoln University Monday's Man, Flu

Shots, WRC and Library Workshop, Political Awareness Forum, and more ...

Student Wire | Ersaln,,

Lincoln University Monday's Man

Mr. Warren Johnson (Ext 8080) is one of the busiest men on
LU’s campus. As the Director of the Bursar’s Office, his
department manages the billing of student accounts along
with payment plans. It is not surprising that he can handle so
much, so well. He’s a retired Military Officer whom enjoys
reading and spending time with family and friends.

He’s a former soccer, baseball, cross country and football
athlete. Mr. Johnson is a graduate of LU!!

LU’s Mondays Man=Warren Johnson.
Contact: Mario Bowler

Today: Flu Shots

Today is the last day to schedule your flu shot on campus. Please call
Health Services to make an appointment

Contact: Theresa Richards

Read More

Today: WRC and Library Workshop

Come to the WRC and Library Workshop on "Writing an Argument" on
November 6 at 5:30 pm in the Library Room 302.

Contact: Samaa Gamie

Read More

Today: Political Awareness Forum

All are invited to join Margaret Reif candidate for West Chester
controller, and Judge Carolyn Nichols candidate for Pennsylvania state
superior court today from 6:30 — 8 pm in the Grim Hall Auditorium as
they engage with students about the importance of voting.
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017 Flu SHot Schedule_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Shelley Workshop Flyer Claims and Evidence_1.docx

Contact: Chieke E. Ihejirika
Read more

2017 Municipal Election

Be sure to vote tomorrow, Tuesday, November 7th in the 2017 Municipal
Election. Attached is a link containing information on each candidate to
help you cast your vote for the most qualified candidate.
#TheRevolutionWillBeTelevised

Contact: Hausim Talbot

Candidate Info

Tomorrow: Additional “Dreamgirls” Auditions

Due to an overwhelming response, an additional night of “Dreamgirls”
auditions will be held from 6 - 7:30 p.m. on Tuesday, November 7. There
are 20 male and 20 female spots available in the show, including singing,
non-singing, and dancing roles. Men are strongly encouraged to audition.
If interested, sign up with Sonia Roumaniotis in Ware Center, Room 106.
Contact: Camilla Horne

Tomorrow: Student Body Meeting

Join SGA next Tuesday at 8 pm in the Grim Hall Auditorium for our first
Student Body Meeting. We are encouraging all students to attend!
Classboard representatives must be present. See you there!

Contact: Student Government Association

Read More

November 8: WRC and Library Workshop

Come to the WRC and Library Workshop on "Vocabulary Building" on
November 8 at 5 pm in the Library Room 302.

Contact: Samaa Gamie

Read More

SPIRITWEEK!

Student Life and Development and The Royal Court present SPIRIT WEEK
- See the attached flyer!

Contact: Tiffani Brown

Read More

Brothers Week!

Join us this week for Brothers Week, follow Student Life and
Development for more information!!

Contact: Tiffani Brown

Read More

November 14: Honors Convocation
Honors Convocation is Tuesday, November 14 at 11 am.
Contact: Charles Ricketts

Read more


http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Political Awareness Forum.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_document_d_1GEp1QaEMPYaGxdEyeL4dDkh-2DNf1Jt5ZwohfyS5rSxX8_edit-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=BLM3WKBsg2tymnqh9Ax9wNJwOBhC3Su4frudN3SvFI8&s=3jXQVGbcmYTiqvpF7M7sxJfExD_AkgAS8oplkf-bOik&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/5D2BEECB-76F8-4192-8F01-0EB6C3533645.jpeg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Shelley Workshop Flyer Vocabulary Building_2.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Spirit Week Poster %282%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Spirit Week %283%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/2017-lincoln-university-honors-convocation

Thanksgiving Break

All students: All residence halls will close November 17 at 8 pm and will
remained closed until November 26 at noon. Please make prior
arrangements to depart from campus at the time listed. There are no
exceptions for students staying on campus over break.

Contact: Briyona Nixon

Read more

University News
Lincoln University Raises Awareness During Suicide Prevention Month.
Read more

IRIS | Inclement Weather

As winter weather approaches, now is the time to sign up for the
Immediate Response Information System (IRIS). It’s the quickest way to
keep informed when Lincoln University will begin its workday with a
delayed start or close early due to inclement weather (i.e., snow, ice, ice
showers, etc.). In the event of a campus emergency, our public safety
personnel will IRIS. It will be used for the dissemination of information
via phone call, text or email. In order for to be included in the database
of contacts, you will need to register with the system. Please go to the
link below and register your cell phone for text message or phone call
alerts and/or your e-mail address for e-mail alerts. You may enter up to
three phone numbers and two e-mail addresses.
https://www.irisdispatch.com/users/enroll/dsp enroll.cfm?org id=2681

LHML Research Workshops at University City
Please see the attached for more information.

Contact: Jessica Garner (Ext. 7370)

Read more

Public Safety Message

For the security of students, faculty, and staff, Public Safety would like to
remind the LU community to refrain from propping open doors on
campus.

Contact: James Connor

Read More

Submit Your 2018-2019 FAFSA Now!

As of October 1, the 2018-2019 FAFSA opened for submission. A
completed Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) starts

a student’s awarding process for the next academic year. Students will
need to have FSA IDs and 2016 tax information to complete the
application. The IRS Data Retrieval Tool is strongly encouraged to make
income reporting easier and more accurate. The Office of Financial Aid is
encouraging faculty and staff to assist in spreading the word to students
to ensure they are prepared financially for next year. For more
information regarding the 2018-2019 FAFSA, please contact the Office of
Financial Aid at financialaid@lincoln.edu.

Contact: Danielle Smithson
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Thanksgiving Recess-1.jpg
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A Reminder for the Lincoln University Community.pdf

Read More

Dining Services

Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson
Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student
group catering guide is also available.

Contact: Jena Williams

Website | Student Group Catering
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